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PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD/ LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY
MEMORANDUM #24-007

DATE: March 27, 2024
TO: City Commission
FROM: Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency

SUBJECT: Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR) Based Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment
P&Z #24-92000003

At the meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency held on March 27, 2024 the
Board considered the request by JEAN DOLAN, ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH, requesting approval of the EAR-based amendments to the Goals, Objectives and

Policies of the adopted 2020 Comprehensive Plan to comply the with Evaluation and Appraisal Report
Letter.

MOTION by Tundra King and seconded by Richard Klosiewicz that the Board recommends approval of
the Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment as proposed to the City Commission for their consideration.

The Planning & Zoning Board voted to approve unanimously 6-0.

DocuSigned by:

C ( Co(un AL 4/8/2024
Carla Coleman Date
Acting Chair

Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency
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